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CHEHALIS
RIVER BASIN
FLOOD AUTHORITY

February 15, 2018

TO: Flood Authority Members
FROM: Scott Boettcher, Staff
SUBJECT: Local Projects New (2017-19)

The purpose of this memo is to provide a quick status update on 2017-19 local projects. We will discuss this on today’s
call. Please feel free to call or email if you have questions (i.e., 360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com).

Background

1. Local projects identified by the Flood Authority for 2017-19 funding can be found here
https://www.ezview.wa.gov/Portals/ 1492/images/2017-19%20Proposed%20Projects%2011-22-2016.pdf.

2. 2017-19 Capital Budget provides funds to cover Priority #1 projects.

Current Implementation Status

Implementation of Priority #1 Projects (17-19 $$)
$1,500,000 Funding agreement prepared,
Aberdeen -- North Shore Levee out for signatures.
$2,500,000 Funding agreementin
Centralia -- China Creek Flood and Habitat Mitigation Project development.
$5,000,000 Funding agreement prepared,
Montesano -- Wynoochee River WWTP Protection Project out for signatures.
$100,000 Funding agreement prepared,
Thurston County -- Flood Study out for signatures.
$45,914 Completed (15-17 $$). $45,914
WCSSF -- HWS Pilot.pdf returned to unspent funds.
Total --> $9,145,914
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